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ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000021787 for the Invitation to Bid for the State of Louisiana – Remove and Replace Boiler and Tank - DOC, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 10/12/23. 

The following are vendor’s submitted questions received by the deadline of September 28,2023 and the State’s responses: 

******************************************************************************

Vendor’s Question 1:

I have researched the boiler you have stated and per specs I am finding that this boiler is offered in 0500 and larger.  I am not finding it is 0400.  Will 0500 work?

State’s Response 1:

No, the boiler needs to be a LAARS Mighty Therm 2, MT2V-0400 (400,000 BTU Input) as this has been approved as proprietary bid under La R.S. 39:1655. This will be the only brand and model to be considered for award.

Vendor’s Question 2:

What type of fuel will you be using?  Natural Gas or Propane?

State’s Response 2:

Natural Gas

Vendor’s Question 3:

What is your Altitude?





State’s Response 3:

Twenty-Three (23) feet

Vendor’s Question 4:

What type of Heat Exchanger are your requiring?  

State’s Response 4:

A glass lined cast iron/copper/bronze trim (standard on water heaters). This requirement has been added to the specifications. Please see Revised Attachment C – Specifications.

Vendor’s Question 5:

What is your pump option?

State’s Response 5:

Pump mounted (any), TACO, Normal Water Pump. This requirement has been added to the specifications. Please see Revised Attachment C – Specifications.

*****************************************************************************
Attachment C – Specifications – Pages 1-2 has been replaced in its entirety

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original bid.

******************************************************************************


THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail, by hand delivery or by courier to:  Office of State Procurement,  1201 N. 3rd Street, Claiborne Building -Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.



Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________



REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail, by hand delivery or by courier to:  Office of State Procurement,  1201 N. 3rd Street, Claiborne Building -Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802 to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Raymond McKnight
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-4832
	Email:  Raymond.McKnight2@la.gov
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